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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA REGION 7

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE NI n
Office of the Schools Divigion Superintendent
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schocls District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, E
QIC, Schoels Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF CHILD-FRIENDLY SCHOOL SURVEY (CFSS) ASSESSMENT

DATE: October 8, 2024

1. Pursuant to DepEd Memorandum No. 73, s. 2006 or the Child-Friendly School System
(CFSS] at the elementary and secondary levels, also aligned with the principles of the
MATATAG Agenda to “Take good care of learners by promoting learner well-being, inclusive
education, and a positive learning environment” and relative to the Division Education
Development Plan (DEDP) to increase learner resiliency, all schools are directed to conduct
the Child-Friendly School Survey (CFSS) Assessment from October 9-11, 2024.

2, All public elementary and secondary schools are instructed to accomplish the
assessment tool thru the link https://tinyurl.com/2024CFSSTool.

3. Schedule of validation, Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) and Technical Assistance (TA)
will be announced in a separate Memorandum.

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum.
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“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Fxcel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: marinduque @deped.gov.ph

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque

DQ?JED

MATATAG

~—

60



